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ORIGINAL

State of Florida

JHublic Sertice Commizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 11,2003

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Commission Clerk and Administrative Seryiegs

FROM: T.E. Williams,III, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcem'él

RE: Docket No. 030314-TI; Request for approval of indirect acquisition of Local Telcom
Holdings, LLC (holder of IXC Certificate No. 7808) by WorldxChange Corp. d/b/a
Acceris Communications Partners d/b/a Acceris Communications Solutions (hold of IXC
Certificate No. 7570); request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-
4.118, F.A.C.; and request for cancellation of IXC Certificate No.7808.

Due to the change in the IXC rules & regulations could you please change the above subject docket
to reflect the following the following:

1. Change the docket title; — Request by WorldxChange Corp. d/b/a Acceris Communications
Partners d/b/a Acceris Communications Solutions for a waiver of carrier selection requirements of
Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C. in the transfer of IXC customers from Local Telcom Holdings, LLC to

WorldxChange Corp. d/b/a Acceris Communications Partners d/b/a Acceris Communications
Solutions.

2. Open a separate docket; — Request for cancellation of IXC Certificate No. 7808 by Local Telcom
Holdings, LLC., effective 04/04/03.

cc: L. Dodson
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